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Benson,Cheri L (BPA) - DK-7

From: Ben Johnsen [Ben.Johnson@ btjd.com]
Sent:  Friday, October 28, 2011 1:13 PM

FOIA OFFI _
To: Benson,Cheri L (BPA) - DK-7 DATE: /OR54&24 /7

Subject: RE: Your FOIA request T
%%ﬁ 7/

These are the additional requested items: ‘5’@4 RO /2 =0 /9 - V=

RECEIVED BY BPA

19. All preconstruction meeting reports; 20. All communications Ig‘é?ceen Kevin Bell pr Randy Roach
with Glenn Nishida or any Bonneville Power Administration perfonnel re]attﬂg{e thelAugspurger
Project; 21. All documents relating to Glenn Nishida meeting wi nal, Inc.; 22. All
records relating to contract modifications between the Bonneville Power Administration and Intelepoint,
LLC; 23. All reports regarding Black Pine Directional, Inc. claim to differing site conditions; 24. AH
investigations relating to the site conditions at the Augspurger project; 25. All records relating to the
Bonneville Power Administration engaging in an informal claims process with Intelepoint, LLC,
Robinson Brothers Construction, and Black Pine Directional, Inc. regarding the Augspurger project; 26.
All waivers or releases signed by Intelepoint, LLC or Robinson Brothers Construction relating to the
Augspurger project; 27. All internal correspondence (including emails) among Bonneville Power
Administration personnel regarding the Augspurger project; 28. All documents which establish that the
Bonneville Power Administration has paid Intelepoint, LLC in full for the work it performed at the
Augspurger project; 29. All bids the Bonneville Power Administration received by any contractor,
including Intelepoint, LLC for the Augspurger Mountain Radio Station Fiber Upgrade Contract,
Contract No. 00048810; 30. All recordings of any communications between the Bonneville Power
Administration, Robinson Brothers Construction, Intelepoint, LLC, or Black Pine Directional, Inc. 31.
All reports relating to the Augspurger project; 32. All records relating to the boring specifications, bore
paths, or bore profiles utilized by Apex at the Augspurger project; 33. Records of any payment for work
performed by Apex at the Augspurger project; 34. All records relating to the government approval and
funding of the Augspurger project; 35. All photographs of boring performed by Apex at the Augspurger
project; 36. All records relating to the costs to complete the Augspurger project; 37. All communications
between Kevin Bell or Randy Roach with Carter Mann, Esq. or John Bradach, Esq. 38. All records
relating to any equitable adjustment given at the Augspurger project; and 39. BPA’s entire file relating
to the Augspurger project.

Ben Temetons ! Gpts; 1itooffooso

From: Benson,Cheri L (BPA) - DK-7 [mailto:clbenson@bpa.gov]
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2011 10:41 AM

To: Ben Johnson

Subject: RE: Your FOIA request

It would be very helpful if you could identify what was not previously requested. It is hard for me to tell. | can
process this quicker if you can do that.

Thank you. Cheri Benson

From: Ben Johnson [mailto:Ben.Johnson@btjd.com]
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2011 7:57 AM

To: Benson,Cheri L (BPA) - DK-7

10/28/2011



